Regional Parks Department Divisions
Liz Bellas Administrative Services
Director Park Maintenance

Recreation Services
Rangers

County of Sacramento Planning/Development

Chaez Boswell

Sol Blume LLC

1111 H Street, #1103
Sacramento, CA 95814

April 5, 2024

Dear Mr. Boswell,

This letter is a follow up to my March 8, 2024 correspondence, in which I indicated portions
of Discovery Park still remained flooded.

While my staff have been working diligently to clean the park and have it open for general
use, the conditions of the park remain such that it cannot withstand a large festival with
heavy infrastructure in early May.

As stated previously, this event is an invaluable experience for the Sacramento region, and

my staff stands ready to assist with re-scheduling the event to a mutually agreed upon
weekend. Please reach out to Amber Veselka, at veselkaa@saccounty.gov to facilitate.

Should you have any questions or need additional assistance, I can be reached at
bellase@saccounty.gov

Cordially,
ﬁg Bellag—

Liz Bellas
Director

CC:  Supervisor Serna, District 1
David Villanueva, County Executive
Dave Defanti, Deputy County Executive, Community Services

10361 Rockingham Drive, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95827
Office (916) 875-7275 | parksinfo@saccounty.gov
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